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September 30, 2022
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL AND HAND DELIVERY

Melanie Bachman

Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Petition of North Haven Solar One, LLC for a Declaratory Ruling that no
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is Required for the
Proposed Construction, Operation and Maintenance of a 1.625 MW AC Ground-
mounted Solar Photovoltaic Electric Facility Located at 122 Mill Road in North
Haven, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Bachman:

I am writing on behalf of my client, North Haven Solar One, LLC in connection with this matter.
Accompanying this letter is an original and fifteen copies of a Petition for a declaratory ruling,
pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes 884-176 and 16-50Kk, that no Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for North Haven Solar One’s proposed
development, construction, operation. and maintenance of the above-referenced solar
photovoltaic project.

In addition to the hard copies of the Petition that accompany this letter, I am also enclosing an
electronic copy of the Petition itself, along with an electronic copy of the complete Appendix | —
Public Outreach for this Petition. The remaining appendices for this Petition can be found at the

following link: CJ North Haven Solar One - CSC Petition.

When using that link, please do not download the Appendix I that is in that share file site, as it is
incomplete. Instead, please use the Appendix I that is enclosed with this letter, both
electronically and in hard copy.
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Should you have any questions concerning this submittal, please contact me at your convenience.
| certify that an electronic copy of this submittal has been e-mailed to the First Selectman of the
Town of North Haven. Thank you in advance for your consideration of this Petition.

Sincerely,

rADEIY/

Lee D. Hoffman
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